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White, John

From: LICENSING WESTERN Mailbox [western.licensing@hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 04 July 2012 14:41

To: ‘

Cc: White, John

Subject: Yearly renewal of of licence and proposed new shop front

FAO Jan Singleton

Further to the above application for Premises 16 Hanover Buildings, Southampton.
Police have no objections to this renewal of this licence.

With regards to the new signage, the only concerns that | have is the words under
PRIVATE SHOPS UK 'Stockist of DVDs, Magazines, Toys & Lingerie' be removed or
amended as this could be misinterpreted by children who may enter the premises. Or if
the word Adult be inserted or 'toys' removed to deter any under 18's entering the premises.

This email has also been forwarded to Southampton City Council Licensing who make the
final decision.

This is for your consideration.

Kind regards

Karen Reeves
Western Licensing

Southampton Central Police Station
Southern Road

Southampton

S0151AN

Tele: 084504545 45

DD: 02380 674768

Email:
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire

Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information
is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845
045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and

destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire
Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the

intended recipient.
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